



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES  
**DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT**  
 GENERAL SOLANO ST., SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

**SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN (SBB) NO. 1**


This SBB No. 1 dated January 16, 2017 for the Project, "Preventive Maintenance of Air-conditioning Units," is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents. Accordingly, this shall form an integral part of said Documents.

PARTICULARS	AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION
<p><b>Section I. Invitation to Bid</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>6. The DBM will hold a Pre-bid Conference on January 17, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila, which shall be open to all interested parties.</p> <p>7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before January 31, 2017, 10:00 a.m. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in the ITB Clause 18.</p> <p>Bid opening shall be on January 31, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>	<p><b>Section I. Invitation to Bid</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>6. The DBM will hold a Pre-bid Conference on January <del>17</del> <b>24</b>, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila, which shall be open to all interested parties.</p> <p>7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before <del>January 31</del> <b>February 7</b>, 2017, 10:00 a.m. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in the ITB Clause 18.</p> <p>Bid opening shall be on <del>January 31</del> <b>February 7</b>, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>
<p><b>Section III. Bid Data Sheet</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>9.1 The Procuring Entity will hold a Pre-bid Conference for this Project January 17, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p>	<p><b>Section III. Bid Data Sheet</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>9.1 The Procuring Entity will hold a Pre-bid Conference for this Project on January <del>17</del> <b>24</b>, 2017, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">xxx            xxx            xxx</p>

PARTICULARS	AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION
17.1 Bids will be valid until May 31, 2017.	17.1 Bids will be valid until <del>May 31</del> <b>June 6, 2017.</b>
18.2 The bid security shall be valid until May 31, 2017.	18.2 The bid security shall be valid until <del>May 31</del> <b>June 6, 2017.</b>
xxx            xxx            xxx	xxx            xxx            xxx
<p>21. The address for submission of bids is BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The deadline for submission of bids is on January 31, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>	<p>21. The address for submission of bids is BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The deadline for submission of bids is on <del>January 31</del> <b>February 7, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</b></p> <p>Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>
<p>24.1 The place of bid opening is at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The date and time of bid opening is on January 31, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>xxx            xxx            xxx</p>	<p>24.1 The place of bid opening is at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The date and time of bid opening is on <del>January 31</del> <b>February 7, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</b></p> <p>xxx            xxx            xxx</p>
<p>29.2(a) Latest Income and Business Tax Returns, filed and paid through the Electronic Filing and Payments System (EFPS), consisting of the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 2015 Income Tax Return with proof of payment; and</li> <li>- VAT Returns (Form 2550M and 2550Q) or Percentage Tax Returns (2551M) with proof of payment covering the months from June 2016 to November 2016.</li> </ul>	<p>29.2(a) Latest Income and Business Tax Returns, filed and paid through the Electronic Filing and Payments System (EFPS), consisting of the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 2015 Income Tax Return with proof of payment; and</li> <li>- VAT Returns (Form 2550M and 2550Q) or Percentage Tax Returns (2551M) with proof of payment covering the months from <del>June 2016 to November 2016</del> <b>July 2016 to December 2016.</b></li> </ul>
	<p>Attached are the Revised Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract which is Similar in Nature and the Revised Statement of all Ongoing Government and Private Contracts Including Contracts Awarded but not yet Started.</p>

**Other matters:**

- For authentication purposes, all pages of the bid should be initialed by the authorized signatory.
- The “**No Contact Rule**” shall be strictly observed. Bidders are not allowed to call or talk to any member of the Bids and Awards Committee, Technical Working Group or Secretariat effective February 7, 2017 right after the opening of bids.
- For guidance and information of all concerned.

  
**ATTY. ANDREA CELENE M. MAGTALAS**  
*Director IV, Administrative Service*  
*Vice Chairperson, DBM-BAC*

**Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract  
which is Similar in Nature  
(REVISED)  
(indicate only one)**

Business Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Business Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of Client	Date of the Contract	Kinds of Goods	Amount of Contract	Date of Delivery	End User's Acceptance or Official Receipt(s) Issued for the Contract

Submitted by : \_\_\_\_\_  
(Printed Name and Signature)

Designation : \_\_\_\_\_

Date : \_\_\_\_\_

**Instructions:**

- a. Cut-off date is **January 24, 2017**.
- b. Similar contract shall refer to the printing and delivery of any hard-bound printed material containing colored texts or graphics, and not less than fifty (50) pages.

**Statement of all Ongoing Government and Private Contracts Including  
Contracts Awarded but not yet Started  
(REVISED)**

Business Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Business Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Name of Client	Date of the Contract	Kinds of Goods	Value of Outstanding Contracts	Date of Delivery
<u>Government</u>				
<u>Private</u>				

Submitted by : \_\_\_\_\_  
(Printed Name and Signature)

Designation : \_\_\_\_\_

Date : \_\_\_\_\_

**Instructions:**

- i. State all ongoing contracts including those awarded but not yet started (government and private contracts which may be similar or not similar to the project being bid) prior to **January 24, 2017**.
- ii. If there is no ongoing contract including those awarded but not yet started as of the aforementioned period, state none or equivalent term.
- iii. The total amount of the ongoing and awarded but not yet started contracts should be consistent with those used in the Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC).

